DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-Q-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri

FROM:  Jason Killfa e -
RE: Board Agenda Items
DATE: May 22, 2013

The committee recommends and I so move that the board approve the attached resolution
authorizing the cost of meals to be included in the annual tuition rate for a district student
who attends the Willowglen Academy which is in compliance with the NJ Department of
Agriculture’s Child Nutrition Program regulations.




!' ill A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Phoenix Care Systems, Inc.

In accordance with N.JA.C. 6A:23A-18.5 effective 7/1/07: to
continue providing your student(s) lunch at no charge, we are required to
obtain from you a resolution from your Board which resolves the district
Board of Education does not require Willowglen Academy to charge
students for lunch.

Please send the signed resolution in the enclosed self-addressed

envelope to Willowglen Academy, 8 Wilcen Drive, Sparta, New Jersey
07871. :

Sincerely,
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Susan Hackett ,
Director of Educational Services
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The . WS H i P OF mlw School District

does not reguire Willowglen Academy - New Jersey to charge for meals

during the-_2013 - 2014 school year.

Signed:

Board President:

Board Secretary:

Date:

8 Wilson Drive TEL (973) 579-3700 .
Sparta, NJ 07871 FAX (973) 579-1786 www . willowglen-academy.com




